
Greenville Board of Selectmen 
Minutes of the Public Meeting 

February 15, 2006 
 
 
Meeting opened at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
Staff and Joint Loss Safety Committee 
Present:  Parks & Rec – Carol Russell, Marie Bradley, Fire – Larry Legere, - Highway – 
Dennis Heywood, Police - Chief McTague, Tax Collector/Town Clerk – Kathy Valliere. 
 
Christine told Parks & Rec that there were several changes to their 2006 proposed budget 
that they will want to look at and be prepared to answer questions at town meeting, as 
well as their warrant articles.  They were also asked to have the revenues for 2005 to be 
prepared to answer questions.  She told them that there were some complaints on the fees 
being charged.  Discussion was held concerning the equipment, parts, etc. that are on the 
property at the highway department.  Christine told Larry that any equipment at the 
highway garage belonging to the Fire Department must go.  Larry stated that they did 
have some plans for one of the vehicles.  Christine stated that if the plans are not 
immediate then the truck must go now.  Larry is to get back to the Board by next week of 
the plan schedule.   Christine told Dennis that she saw someone at the highway garage on 
a Saturday taking apart a sander and stopped to ask what they were doing.  She was told 
that they had permission from Dennis to take this equipment.  Christine stated that she 
would have like to have known about this before it happened.  Dennis stated that he will 
be sure the office is made aware of this in the future.  Christine asked Dennis is had plans 
to help the Parks & Rec with all the work they have planned for this summer, should the 
articles pass.  He said that he has always been willing to help out.  Marie stated that Anne 
McInnis is the one that did the work on these articles and she is not sure if anything was 
included for labor but will check with Anne before Town Meeting.  Kathy told the Board 
that they need to have someone at the election representing them in March and that Linda 
has done it in the past.  They will be sure someone is there.   Christine asked Larry what 
safety issues they have at the fire station and Larry stated that they have a problem with 
diesel exhaust and asbestos.  For the Police Station, Chief McTague stated the back 
rooms are the only areas and he is waiting for the outcome of the town meeting before 
continuing with this project.  Chief McTague stated that he has researched whether the 
town needs to go out to bid on all equipment, vehicles, etc. that they want to dispose of 
and found that no laws require the town to bid these out.  He stated that some other towns 
set a value limit to determine when things need to go to bid and this Board should look 
into doing this as well.  Chief told the Board that the highway department has a chipper, 
compressor and other equipment outside while there are two old unused fire trucks in the 
building.  Christine stated that this would need to change immediately.  One of the fire 
trucks belongs to the highway department but is of no value to the town so they will 
dispose of it.  It was agreed that all the equipment and parts of value at the highway 
garage would be gathered together in one area and then opened for individuals to come to 
bid on them.  Kathy asked if a representative from Workers’ Comp could come to a 
safety meeting to bring the town updated manuals and get us stated again.  Board will 
invite someone to come and schedule the meeting.   Chief McTague told the board that he 
is willing to clean up the yard and organize it during his own time.  He feels that this is a 
safety issue as someone could get hurt if walking through that area.  Board stated that it 
has come to their attention that the town of Mason is storing their salt at the Greenville 



 2

highway garage and using the town’s equipment to load it on their trucks.  Dennis stated 
that this is true and has been a policy of the town prior to his coming to work for the 
town.  Board told Dennis to advise Mason that this is the last winter that they will be able 
to store the salt at the Greenville department.  As for the truck that Mason has been taking 
parts off of, Dennis is to offer the vehicle to them first but they have to take it by March 
30.   
 
 
Road Renumbering-Renaming Committee 
Present:  Members- David Dow, Dennis Heywood, Larry Legere and Marshall Buttrick.  
Residents – George McCreery.  David showed the Board the maps that were prepared by 
E911.  The Committee has reviewed the map and made corrections.  A representative will 
be picking them up from David’s office on Thursday.  George McCreery stated that Mary 
Pelletier’s road needs to be renamed.  Board noted this on the maps and it was agreed that 
Marshall will check with Mary to see what she would like to have it named. David stated 
that there are two areas off Route 45 that need to be addressed, one is a driveway with 
one house in Greenville and two in New Ipswich, this one New Ipswich will have to be 
notified of the name given by Greenville and the other starts with the driveway in New 
Ipswich and a house at the end which is in Greenville.  This one will have to be named by 
New Ipswich.  Discussion was also held on numbering of the town.  David stated that the 
odd / even are done incorrectly.  Debbie stated that while the town is doing this it should 
all be done at once and done correctly, so we might as well change the numbers at the 
same time.  Board agreed.  Christine stated that this is not going to happen overnight, it 
has to be coordinated with the publishing of the new phone books and people have to be 
given ample time to make the necessary changes.  Christine questioned how they are 
going to make sure that the numbers are changed on the buildings.  Larry stated that the 
town will have to have a policy with some time of penalty assessed for not having it done 
by a certain date. 
 
 
 
Web site 
David Dow asked the Board if they thought it would be alright to do a press release on 
the town’s web site.  Board agreed. 
 
 
 
Building Permits 
Board reviewed a proposed Building Permit application change.  Discussion was made 
on changes that would be done to this application, such as adding the signatures to the 
back of the page verses the front to give more room. 
 
 
 
Request from Carla Mary, Wastewater 
Board received a request from Carla Mary to purchase a lime slurry pump for the 
wastewater plant in the amount of $1,825.  Board approved the purchase and will take the 
funds from the Sewer Equipment Expendable Trust Fund. 
 
 
 



 3

Town Property on Main Street 
Board requested that Linda ask Chief McTague to have the dumpster and truck on the 
town lot on Main Street removed immediately.   
 
 
 
Minutes taken by, 
Linda Langille 
 
 
 
 
Minutes approved by, 
Board of Selectmen 
Christine T. Deane, Chair 
Michael D. Lamarre 
Debbie Bouley 
 
 


